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Deputy Michael Healy-Rae

Dail Eireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

PO 26273/19

*To ask the Minister for Health the number of respite hours provided for adults with an intellectual
disability in County Wicklow in each of the years 2008 to 2018, in tabular form; and if he will make a
statement on the matter. -Michael Healy-Rae

Dear Deputy Healy-Rae,

Thank you for your recent correspondence. The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply to
you in the context of the above Representation. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the
current position.

The HSE currently collects information for the National Service Plan pertaining respite activity in terms of
children and adults for the Community Healthcare Area by number of nights and days but unfortunately not in
the cohort requested.

I trust that this information is of assistance to you but should you require further information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
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Wis Claire Waldron
General Manager for Social Care




